

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 5:29 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Governor's Update

Importance: High

I need your summary updates first thing Tuesday morning for anything done today. This is what I have so far:

Item 3. – estimate the number of samples. Done. (100 per school).

Item 5. – legislative changes to Part 54 – draft language provided to Maggie on 10/15.

Item 10. – e-mail sent to Director of Shared Services requesting the three target/pilot elementary schools gather preliminary data and provide support for plumbing assessment by LARA staff.

Item 11. – revised draft sampling protocol shared with LARA, DHHS, EPA and GCHD. 10/19.

Item 19. – EPA comments received on 10/19 regarding Flint's corrosion control treatment plan. Teleconference between DEQ and EPA scheduled for 10/20 to discuss.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 5:10 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Governor's Update
Importance: High

Please submit your action item update for Monday (10/19/15). Please do this first thing Tuesday morning when you get in if you have not already done it.

Thank you
 George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph (517) 204-0381

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:33 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: handout
Attachments: Water Handout.pdf

Attached is the final version of the report

From: Cavanaugh, Cheryl (MDARD)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Cc: Holton, Jennifer (MDARD)
Subject: handout

Attached is the pdf, will send the design file in a sec.
CC